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Dr. Llioyd V. Berkner

President

Associated Universities, Incorporated
ooz €520

350 Fifth Avenue

New York 1, New York

Dear Lloyd:

You will recall in Jesnuesry 1953, we comstituted a Scientific
Advisory Penel on Unidantified Flying Objects with Drs. K. P. Robertson
as Cheirnon, Samuel Goudsmit, Luis.Y. Alvarez, Taorton Page, and
yourself as members. After its deliberation, the Penel rsached tuwo
conclusions and mede two recommendstions which were included es Teb A .
of the report. Very recently, the Air Force has reguested that the
conclusions of this resort be declassified so thot they rcy be used in
the ‘press. A copy of ‘the report is enclosed herewith for your infoimation.

I heve discuss2i tais metter with Dr. Robertson end Dr. Coudsmit -
who egree that the ccaclusion conteined in paragreph 2 end the .
reco=endation conteined in paragrerh ha con be declessiffed. Mut, they,
as well os this Agency, will not dgree to a declessification of the
conclusion in persg arh 3 or the recommendation in paregrapa ho. It
is our feeling thet tae association of the Penel with this Agency
showld not be disclosed; thet parsgreph 1 could be xewritten to elininate
this conzeciion; end that the final six lines of paragrepa b cen stend
as wristen. :

I have queried the Air Force as to vhethér the names of the Panel -
ne=hars wowld be uwsed. Taey have replied taot nenes would be. used only
within oificiel circles end would not be given to’the press. But, as sunls
in“ormation hes o tendency at times to filter out, it should Le reco;nized .
thet, if epproval 1s given for use of the nemes, they may well becoms :
comron kxouledge. - e R oo :
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3 It muld. be very much appreclateéd if y!m could let ne imow
) 3 ’ as soon as: possible vhat your reesection is to the Air Force de-
. * clessificetion proposal; whether you egree; witha Dr. Robertson,
\g Dr. Couisnit and myself on limitiig eny declussirication; and whetner you
A would agprove or disapprove the usc of your nsne, granted that fgency
1 . connaction with the Panel is withheld.
Very best rese.r‘d;. )
smeerély,' :
Philip G. Strong b’s
Deputy Assistent Director
' - Enclosure . e e - — :
3 ' : UFO Report (Seeret). e e .
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